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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 26 October 2023 
 

TOKENS AND RAFFLE PRIZES (LOTS 1 & 2) (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT:  TOKENS AND RAFFLE PRIZES (LOTS 1 & 2) (RE-

ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Can we get the quantity breakdown 
of male and female on per-year 
basis?  

Please see below details for the final 
quantity of Loyalty Tokens: 
 

Service 
Milestone 

Gender Count 

20 yrs. Male 124 

Female 186 

25 yrs. Male 77 

Female 53 

30 yrs. 
and up 

Male 17 

Female 17 
 

2 When can we expect for the issuance 
of bid bulletin?  

Bid Bulletin will be issued on October 
26, 2023.  

3 Is there a way to get the breakdown 
of male and female prior to October 
26?  

Yes.  

4 Will you accept partial delivery?   Yes.  
 

5 If there are items available prior to 
that date, will you accept partial or 
one-time full delivery? 

Please refer to the answer in item #4. 

6 Will there be a partial payment for the 
partial delivery?  

No. We maintain the one-time payment 
requirement.   

7 Will the content of the bidding 
documents will also be presented 
right now?  

Yes.  

8 There seem to be no technical 
specifications for 30 years in the 
bidding documents. From pages 32 
to 39, we reviewed it, and nothing 
was indicated.  

Please see the attached Annex B. 
 
This amends the Section VII. Technical 
Specifications of Lot 1 – Tokens (Wrist 
Watches) of the bidding documents. 

9 With the schedule of requirements, 
page 30, 2 lots were combined, can 
we have it edited so we can fill in only 
the requirements for the watch?  

Please see the attached Annex C. 
 
This   amends  the  Section  VI.  
Schedule of Requirements of the  bid-
ding documents. 

10 With lot 1, are we to indicate “with 
bid” after the word “purchase order”?  

No need, just sign it on the side that it 
is complied.  

11 Is the opening of bids face to face?  Yes.  

 
 
 

 


